Biographical Record

HAROLD JEFFERY CLARK

Representative of the Truro Diocesan Guild in 1932

Attended 1 meeting

Harold Jeffery Clark was born in Honiton Clyst in Devon on 12th November 1891.

He learned to ring at Landulph in Cornwall in 1906. When Landulph became affiliated to the Truro Diocesan Guild in 1925, he was the Tower Captain.

He took up change ringing in 1931 and rang his first peal at Botus Fleming, for the Guild of Devonshire Ringers, on 13th June 1931.

He rang at least two peals for the Truro Diocesan Guild, both Grandsire Doubles.

He was the Branch Secretary and Treasurer of the South East Branch of the Truro Diocesan Guild, having been elected on 28th May 1928. He kept this position until 1961. He was Assistant Guild Ringing Master 1946-1960 and a Vice-President of the Guild.

He was awarded a Military Medal in 1917.

He earned his living farming, growing fruit and flowers.

He died in the Basingstoke area of Hampshire in 1981.